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Jennifer French

From: Fox, Jackie <Jackie.Fox@dhgllp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 3:46 PM
To: A. Diane Reed
Cc: Angie Hetherington; Jennifer French
Subject: RE: Young CPA Event - Opera this Friday

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Diane. I went ahead and bought the tickets on my card and they’re sending a receipt, that way I 
didn’t have to bother Jennifer. I’m guessing I submit to her/Angie for reimbursement. The total was $600 
(20 tickets, 11 members and 9 guests). Not a bad turnout I think :-) 
 
I’m going to send out a confirmation email to the attendees today letting them now they’re good to go 
and that their names will be on a list at the pre-Opera event at Commune. I’ll copy you for reference. 
 
Thanks again for helping me coordinate this! 
 
Jackie Fox, CPA, CFE | Assurance Senior Associate 
Dixon Hughes Goodman LLP 
D 757.624.5150 
P 757.624.5100 
F 757.624.5233 
440 Monticello Avenue, Suite 1400, Norfolk, VA 23510 

 
 
From: A. Diane Reed [mailto:dreed@cnu.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:35 PM 
To: Fox, Jackie <Jackie.Fox@dhgllp.com> 
Cc: Angie Hetherington <ahetherington@bbchcpa.com>; Jennifer French <JFrench@pbmares.com> 
Subject: Re: Young CPA Event ‐ Opera this Friday 

 
 
**** EXTERNAL EMAIL ****  

Here is the listing from the website.  Either way would work for payment, I believe it is up to you. 
 
 
A. Diane Reed, CPA, MBA 
University Comptroller 
Christopher Newport University 
1 Avenue of the Arts 
Newport News, VA  23606 
P.  757.594.7202 
C. 757.570.8110 
F.  757.594.7235 
 
On Tue, Sep 26, 2017 at 1:09 PM, Fox, Jackie <Jackie.Fox@dhgllp.com> wrote: 
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Angie, 

  

Can I get the final RSVP count for the Opera this Friday? I think there was a confirmation listing being 
populated by the website. I had a total of 8 people (4 members, 4 guests) email me their RSVPs but I 
wanted to see if there were any more that registered via the website. 

  

To buy the tickets, we need to call the Opera House. Is that something I can do and be reimbursed or is 
it better to have the treasurer place the order with the Tidewater Chapter card? Either way works for me, 
and I can coordinate. 

  

Thanks for all your help setting this up! 

  

Jackie Fox, CPA, CFE | Assurance Senior Associate 

Dixon Hughes Goodman LLP 

D 757.624.5150 

P 757.624.5100 

F 757.624.5233 

440 Monticello Avenue, Suite 1400, Norfolk, VA 23510 

 

  

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. It contains information 
that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from use and disclosure. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, or dissemination of this transmission, or 
taking of any action in reliance on its contents, or other use is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please reply to the sender listed above immediately and permanently delete this message 
from your inbox. Thank you for your cooperation. 

 

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



 
 
 
 

 BILL 
TO 

Attn: Jackie Fox 
 

SHIP 
TO Virginia Opera 

Attn: Box Office 
P.O. Box 2580 
Norfolk, VA 23501-2580 

Invoice # 565133 

Invoice Date 9/29/2017 

Customer ID  453823 

 

 

QTY ITEM DESCRIPTION PAYMENT METHOD DISCOUNT % TAX UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

# STIX/SUB SHOW TITLE NAME/CHECK #/CARD # STU/GRP $ $ $

 20 
Samson and 

Delilah 
9/29/2017 

Paid Visa 
4147-20**-****-3389 PRISM  600.00

       

       

       

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

Balance: $600.00

REMITTANCE 

Invoice # 565133 

Customer ID 453823 

Date 9/29/2017 

Amount Enclosed  

VIRGINIA 
OPERA 

INVOICE 

 

Box Office 
Attn: Amanda Ely 
P.O. Box 2580 
Norfolk, VA 23501-2580 

PHONE 757-627-9545 x3322 
E-MAIL amanda.ely@vaopera.org 
WEB SITE www.vaopera.org 
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